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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: INQ 18-129 Able Oporto, Engineer 3, Miami-Dade Aviation Department (Outside

Employment)

INQ 18-129 Oporto

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 3:40 PM
To: Oporto, Abel (Aviation) <AOporto@miami-airport.com>
Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE)
<Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Campos, Evelyn (Aviation) (ECampos@miami-airport.com) <ECampos@miami-
airport.com>; Castellanos, Ramon (Elections) <Ramon.Castellanos2@miamidade.gov>; Bofill, Carmen (Elections)
<Carmen.Bofill@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 18-129 Able Oporto, Engineer 3, Miami-Dade Aviation Department (Outside Employment)

Please note this opinion is numbered as INQ 18-129

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 3:35 PM
To: 'Oporto, Abel (Aviation)' <AOporto@miami-airport.com>
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
Subject: RE: Outside Employment Statement

Mr. Oporto:

You have inquired about financial disclosure of your outside employment income.

As background, you advise that you started your employment in the County in January 16, 2018, as a full-
time employee working at the Miami-Dade County Aviation Department as an Engineer 3. You advise that
you are engaged in outside employment. Outside employment requirements in Miami-Dade County
involve a two-part process. You have already complied with the first requirement by filing an Outside
Employment Request Form for 2018 and you have been granted permission to engage in outside
employment. Miami-Dade Code 2-11.

The second requirement is to file an Outside Employment Statement for 2018. Given that you became
subject to the County Ethics Code in 2018, pursuant to County Ethics Code Section 2-11.1(k)(2), you
would file an Outside Employment Statement by noon, July 1, 2019 reporting the annual income you
earned in Outside Employment in 2018, and yearly thereafter as long as you are engaged in outside
employment. See, RQO 13-01 (financial disclosure by July 1st following each year of service) and INQ 13-
181
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Please contact me if you have any questions.

Cordially,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

From: Oporto, Abel (Aviation) [mailto:AOporto@miami-airport.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:48 PM
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Paan, Juan (Aviation) <JPaan@miami-airport.com>; Agha-Long, Grisel (Aviation) <GLong@miami-airport.com>
Subject: Outside Employment Statement

Good afternoon Gilma,

I started working with Miami Dade Aviation Department on 1/16/2018, I filed the Request for Outside Employment and
has been approved(attached). Do I need to submit the Outside Employment Statement if I was not working with the
County on 2017.? Thank you.

Abel A. Oporto, PE, Engineer 3
Miami-Dade Aviation Department
P.O. Box 025504
Miami, FL 33102-5504
305-869-3876 Phone
aoporto@miami-airport.com
www.miami-airport.com

Connect with us:

The award-winning Gateway of the Americas

Security Notice: This transmission may contain information regarding security matters which may be confidential and exempt pursuant to the Florida Statutes concerning
public records. It is intended only for use by the individual or entity to which the transmission is addressed. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.



3


